Northern High School Boys' Soccer Booster Meeting July 12, 2016 | 7:00pm HS Cafeteria

In Attendance:

Kerrie Richardson	Avis Whitesel	Jennifer Speck	Mike Freyermuth
John White	Dian Skinnell	Russell Micsky	Lucy Micsky
Gretchen Miller	Mike Langland	Barbara Parisi	Bryan Rondon

Meeting was called to Order by Cynthia Wells at 7:00 pm

Approve Minutes from Prior Meeting approved by Mike Langland and 2nd by Mike Freyermuth

Treasurer's Report

- No new activity
- Need to go to the bank to add Cynthia Wells and Mike Langland's names to the account. Currently, Jen will sign all checks and have either Cynthia or Mike sign as the second signature.
- For the UK camp, the Booster club will pay \$75 per player. The individual cost for the camp is \$45. The Booster Club will pay the remaining bill. Players may choose to be reimbursed for another soccer camp if they do not attend the UK (e.g. each player can be reimbursed a total of \$75)

Athletic Director's Comments:

- Still working on moving the Mechanicsburg game from the day of the shootout.
- Questions raised about sound system; discussion indicated that problem may not be sound system but that volume is too loud; Mr. Schwille also noted that pregame music needs to be approved in advance by the AD.

Coaches' Comments: Unavailable

Business:

- 1) Booster's Calendar-the schedule is attached to these minutes
- 2) Budget Update- PUGG Goal Purchase-cost \$70 per set which includes 2 goals. This expense will be put the training materials account.
- 3) Fundraising Plans/Updates
 - Calloway Cards-The cards are identical to the cards that were sold last year. They have been sent and should be ready for distribution and selling by the August 8 at the next meeting. This is a fundraiser that we share with the girls' soccer team.
 - Program-Jen has the letter ready to mail to everyone who placed an ad last year. This letter is also attached with the minutes. The deadline for returning an ad is August 17. The program is done in color and printed by DRS printing.
 - Sportswear-Kelly Kozain and Christina Kearns are working on this. They have a meeting set up to go to Artistic Imprints on or about July 21. Ideas that have been suggested to include in this year's sale are umbrellas, ¹/₄ zip long sleeve pull over, stadium chairs, warm-up pants.
 - Scarves Kerrie and Steve Richardson suggested scarves as a fundraiser. They cost \$870 for 100. Plan is to sell for between \$15 and \$20. The order needs to be placed at

the beginning of August. Boosters discussed design ideas, and Kerrie will pass along the ideas and get mock-ups of the design. They will say "Northern" so that they can be sold to other teams as well. Will order 100 this year. If sales are good, another order may be considered.

- DASC Tournament-October 7-9 at Century Lane. Kyle Cooper will be the field coordinator and Kelly Kozain and Christina Kearns will be coordinating the concession stand. If the game against Mechanicsburg doesn't get changed, we may need to reach out to others to help. If the game isn't adjusted, the boys can still work during the morning mini games when it is the busiest and the need is great.
- Restaurant Night (s)-last year we went to Al's and combined it with a Booster meeting. Other suggestions that came up were: Sweet Frog, Rockwell's, Hoss's, and Ferrantes.
- 4) Other business
 - Warm up shirts, both long sleeve and short sleeve as well as socks will be ordered. Eric is working on this.
 - Away meals, there are only 5 away meals when school is in session. We may be able to provide more snacks. Since most of the away games are farther away this year, the meals may need to be the grab and go kind of meals. We may get most of the meals from Subway and Square Bean is also an option.
 - Lucy Micsky raised the question: Would it be beneficial to coordinate a soccer ref class? It wouldn't be beneficial to the club, but may help the boys who may want to become a ref. Lucy Micsky will do some research and bring information back to future meeting).

Next Meeting: August 8 at 7:00 - Logan Park (where the UK will be held)

Upcoming Meetings: Monday, September 19, 7:00 p.m. Monday, October 10, 7:00 p.m. Monday, November 14, 7:00 p.m.

Motion to adjourn at 7: 55 made by Mike Freyermuth seconded by Barb Parisi